Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 10:59 AM

To: ‘Cary, Jason W (Danos and Curole Marine Contractors)’; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
Cc: ‘Mann, Ryan'

Subject: RE: C-141 Flare Report NHURCF

RE: Occidental Permian LTD. NHURCF Oil and Gas Production Facility, Release: 04/19/2019
All,

The NMOCD C-141 tracking number for this release event is 1RP-5452.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Cary, Jason W (Danos and Curole Marine Contractors) <Jason_Cary@oxy.com>
Sent: Monday, April 22,2019 7:52 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Cary, Jason W (Danos and Curole Marine Contractors) <Jason_Cary@oxy.com>
Subject: [EXT] C-141 Flare Report NHURCF

Please see the attached C-141 for NHURCF.

Respectfully,

Jason Cary

HES Specialist — Danos Contractor

Oxy Permian EOR Plants

C: 806-620-5501

0O: 432-758-8608

E-Mail: Jason _Cary@oxy.com
-

oxXY danos ?

h




